
From: Wealden Sustainability <sustainability@wealden.gov.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 4:57 PM
Subject: Climate Change Resident and Organisation Surveys- Wealden District Council 

Good Afternoon

Hope you are well,

You may be aware that Wealden District Council is creating a new Climate Change Strategy and Action Plan. As part of this process we are asking our residents and local organisations to fill out a survey to gather opinions on climate change action in the district. This information and local insight will help inform our new strategy. 

We have created two surveys, the first is our resident survey which is open to individual responses for anyone who lives in the district. The second is our organisation survey which is open to any type of organisation, council, community group and business based in the district. 

We kindly request your participation in the organisation survey, and we also encourage you to help us disseminate the resident survey among your local networks. Your assistance in facilitating responses will greatly aid our efforts in gaining a diverse range of perspectives.

To complete the surveys, go to our climate change hub Climate Change | Let's Talk Wealden

Both surveys will close on Friday 10th May at 12pm. 

Best Wishes 

Climate Change Team 
Alex, Kate and Chantal 
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